DATE: June 13, 2019

AGENDA ITEM # 6

TO: Library Commission
FROM: Jaime Chew, Interim Recreation & Community Services Director

SUBJECT: Monthly Staff Update

Updates

Summer Activity Guide

The City of Los Altos Recreation & Community Services Summer Activity Guide was
released on Tuesday, May 14, 2019. This brochure covers activities and events that will take
place mid-June through August. Registration is open so sign up for a class or come visit one
of our many special events this summer season!

Summer Events

The City of Los Altos Recreation & Community Services department will be hosting a
variety of events this summer season to provide the community with endless opportunities
for fun!

Summer Concert Series 2019—Thursdays from 6:30pm — 8pm
e June 13 featuring the Peelers at Grant Park
e Saturday, June 22 featuring the Peninsula Symphony at Grant Park
e June 27 featuring the Cocktail Monkeys at Rosita Park
e July 11 featuring the California Cowboys at Grant Park
e July 18 featuring Dirty Cello at Rosita Park
e July 25 featuring the Megatones at Grant Park
e August 1 featuring Petty Theft at Rosita Park
e August 8 featuring Lucinda Belle at Grant Park

Glorious 4" Celebration—Thursday, July 4 from 10:30am — 2pm at Shoup Park

Downtown Green—TJuly 19 through August 29
e Ribbon Cutting on July 20
e Movie Saturdays at 8:30pm
e Concert Thursdays at 7:45pm
e Various Special Events
e Check out the City website for a detailed schedule

Los Altos vs. Los Altos Hills Softball Game
e Saturday, August 18 from 1pm — 3pm at Rosita Field

e For more information or to sign up to participate, please visit the City website for
more details.



